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M E M O 

 

TO:  All Building Officials in Miami Dade County 
 
FROM: Secretary of the Board 
  Board of Rules and Appeals 
 
DATE: February 1st, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Certificate of Reinstatement 
  Debeche Construction Corp    State License #CGC1523725 

Franz Alejandro Hoed Debeche, Qualifying Agent          
8931 SW 85th Street                          
Miami, FL 33173                        

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

As a result of the Board of Rules and Appeals meeting held on April 22nd, 2021, it was 
previously advised that the above Contractor’s permitting privileges were administratively 
suspended in Miami-Dade County.  This is to inform your Department that the above 
Contractor’s permitting privileges have now been ADMINISTRATIVELY REINSTATED in 
Miami-Dade County. 
 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Jorge Pena, 
Contractor Enforcement, at 786-315-2562. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


